/\\\ RMR Aggregates, Inc.
ROCKY MOUNTAIN 6200 S. Syracuse Way, Suite 450

INDUSTRIALS Greenwood Village, CO 80111

October 30, 2023

Robert Wagner

RMR Aggregates, Inc.

6200 S. Syracuse Way, Suite 450
Greenwood Village, CO 80111

Russ Means

CO DRMS

1313 Sherman St., Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

RE: Request for Technical Revision Submission Deadline Extension

Dear Mr. Means,

RMR Aggregates, Inc. would like to request an extension to the 60-day TR submission deadline outlined
in the Stipulated Agreement from April 12, 2023. RMR Aggregates is requesting an extension of the
deadline for 30 days from today’s date to November 29, 2023. The primary purpose of the extension is
to allow for adequate time to fully reply to the questions posed by the DRMS in their letter dated
October 24, 2023, regarding our geotechnical report.

We appreciate your consideration of our request.

Sincerely,

CMET 1 o
Robert T. Wagner

VP, Engineering
Rocky Mountain Industrials
rwagner@rockymountainindustrials.com
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